Nate Graham —

From: SANTA CLAUS <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 451 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: SANTA CLAUS <santaclaus@usa.net>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SJIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) order eliminating net neutrality

protections.

The FCC should not deny U.S. citizens the right to access a free and open internet. Reversing net neutrality is an unfair
business practice that allows Internet Service Providers (ISPs) to block websites, slow internet traffic, and engage in paid
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large ISPs control
what information can be shared over the internet and what websites can be visited.

Alaska Legislators, please support HJR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160. Alaska businesses and families should not be
denied access to a free and open internet for communication and commerce. Thank you.

Sincerely,

SANTA CLAUS

santaclaus@usa.net

POB 55122 North Pole AK 99705

If you'd like to watch a couple of minutes of an entertaining net neutrality primer, prepared by Burger King, please visit:
https://youtu.be/ltzySvRmNB8Q . Thanks.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham ———

From: Seth C. Yerrington <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:.50 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Seth C. Yerrington <clarkyerrington@gmail.com>
Subject: [vour-subject)

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large I5Ps control
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

Seth C. Yerrington

clarkyerrington@gmail.com

340 N Flower St., Anchorage, AK 99508

An ISP is most properly classified as a common carrier utility and regulated as such. It's in the significant public interest
to restore the conditions in place before the FCC's recent decision to abdicate their regulatory authority and undo Net
Neutrality.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham ———

From: Celia Cash <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 5:03 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAK! Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Celia Cash <ojasdeoro@live.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’'m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) order eliminating net neutrality
protections.

The FCC should not deny U.S. citizens the right to access a free and open internet. Reversing net neutrality is an unfair
business practice that allows Internet Service Providers {ISPs) to block websites, slow internet traffic, and engage in paid
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large ISPs control
what information can be shared over the internet and what websites can be visited.

Alaska Legislators, please support HJR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160. Alaska businesses and families should not be
denied access to a free and open internet for communication and commerce. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Celia Cash
ojasdeoro@live.com

p.o.boc 1123, 2555 v.i.p. dr. #4

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Chelsea Tremblay <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAK! Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Chelsea Tremblay <chelsealtremblay@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’'m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) order eliminating net neutrality

protections.

The FCC should not deny U.S. citizens the right to access a free and open internet. Reversing net neutrality is an unfair
business practice that aliows Internet Service Providers (ISPs) to block websites, slow internet traffic, and engage in paid
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large 1SPs control
what information can be shared over the internet and what websites can be visited,

Alaska Legislators, please support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160. Alaska businesses and families should not be
denied access to a free and open internet for communication and commerce. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Tremblay

chelsealtremblay@gmail.com

PO Box 411, Petersburg AK 99833

Net neutrality is essential for a future Alaska that includes open, accessible internet. Thank you to the state for taking up
this essential issue.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham ——

From: Denise Trujillo <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 5:13 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Denise Trujillo <deniseinalaska@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject])

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and 5B 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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
what information can be shared aver the internet and what websites can be visited.

Alaska Legislators, please support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160. Alaska businesses and families should not be
denied access to a free and open internet for communication and commerce. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Denise Trujillo
deniseinalaska@gmail.com
266 Hoyt, Anchorage 99508

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI {http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Timothy Slade <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 5:02 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From; Timothy Slade <timot@gci.net>
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
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission {FCC) order eliminating net neutrality
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

Timothy Slade

timot@gci.net

1170 Denali St Anchorage AK 99501

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham —

From: Ryan Astalos <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:42 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Ryan Astalos <ryanastol@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Ryan Astalos
ryanastol@gmail.com
1029 Denali

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: K. Michele Vasquez <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: K. Michele Vasquez <michele.s.simmons@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and 5B 160 to enforce net neutrality in
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission (FCC} order eliminating net neutrality
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

K. Michele Vasquez
michele.s.simmons@gmaii.com

37085 Rafie Street Soldotna, AK 99669

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Sharon Waisanen <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Sharon Waisanen <janibear@acsalaska.net>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Sharon Waisanen
janibear@acsalaska.net

44932 Eddy Hill Dr. Scldotna, 99669
Please support a free and open internet.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Forrest Dunbar <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent; Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:24 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Forrest Dunbar <forrest.dunbar@gmail.com>
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

Alaska Legislators, piease support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and 5B 160. Alaska businesses and families should not be
denied access to a free and open internet for communication and commerce. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Forrest Dunbar
forrest.dunbar@gmail.com

4294 Reka Drive, Anchorage, AK 99508

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham ——————————

From: David Bates <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: David Bates <dbates@mosqguitonet.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

David Bates
dhates@mosquitonet.com
768 17th Fairbanks AK 99701

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Emmy Zartman <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:34 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Emmy Zartman <ezartman@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. 1 support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Emmy Zartman

ezartman@gmail.com

PO Box 231822

Thank you for trying to protect Alaskans by preserving Net Neutrality.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki}



Nate Graham

From: Carol Joan Davis <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Carol Joan Davis <denalichiro@gci.net>
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
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission {FCC} order eliminating net neutrality
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

Carol Joan Davis

denalichiro@gci.net

1440 Lacey Street, Fairbanks, AK 99701

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham —————

From: Molly O'Scannell <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:47 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Molly O’Scannell <moscannell@alaska.edu>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and 5B 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Molly O’Scannell
moscannell@alaska.edu
18121 Golden View Dr

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Tina M, Taylor <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 06, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Tina M. Taylor <tdupont@alaska.edu>
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

Tina M. Taylor

tdupont@alaska.edu

1904 Buck Dr. Fairbanks, AK 99709

| hope that the Alaska State Legislature will take this seriously, and support House Bill No. 277.

Thank you

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Martha Jo Roberts <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Martha Jo Roberts <memejosie@yahoo.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’'m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, 5IR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Martha Jo Roberts

memejosie@yahoo.com

731 Homestretch Rd, Fairbanks 99712

The internet should be treated like the utility it is, with open and free access to everyone.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham e —

From: Laurence lrving <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 7:01 AM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Laurence Irving <lkirving@gci.net>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, 5JR 12, and 5B 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Laurence Irving

Ikirving@gci.net

1205 Smythe St. Fairbanks AK 99701

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Heidi James Frost <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:45 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Heidi James Frost <frostletters@live.com>
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

Heidi James Frost

frostletters@live.com

531 East 10th Avenue 99501

| believe the passage of HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160 is the only fair and equitable thing to do.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Kelsey Ebert <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 9:17 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Kelsey Ebert <schmelseyl@yahoo.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HJR 31, HB 277, SR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Kelsey Ebert
schmelseyl@yahoo.com
1001 Boniface pky 17N

An open internet is essential.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/ rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Amy Lujan <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAK| Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Amy Lujan <stanandamy@aol.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. ! support HIR 31, HB 277, SJR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large I15Ps control
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

Amy Lujan

stanandamy@aol.com

3145 Pioneer Avenue, Juneau AK 99801

In order for Alaskans to be competitive in the global economy we need to have the best internet service possible. Please

enforce net neutrality in our state!

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Robert Dean Haave <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 10:53 AM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Robert Dean Haave <refacer@gmail.com>
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

Robert Dean Haave

refacer@gmail.com

3958 Reka Dr Apt A2 Anchorage, AK 99508

Our country was founded on freedom and equality and all her citizens afforded equal liberty and justice. It is what
makes America great and why | am so proud to live here. Restricting, limiting or ending net neutrality flies in the face of
these concepts. We do not need to make America great again she is great but we do need to make sure that she
maintains the course that made it so. Her citizens are her greatest treasure and her greatest defenders. We must
maintain net neutrality for ourselves and for future generations. Thank you Senators Kawasaki and Begich for your hard
work and efforts on maintaining net neutrality

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From:; Kasey Casort <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2018 8:29 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

From: Kasey Casort <casort.kasey@gmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’'m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
Alaska and urge Congress to reverse the Federal Communication Commission (FCC) order eliminating net neutrality

protections,

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

Kasey Casort

casort.kasey@gmail.com

870 Pickering Dr. Fairbanks, AK 99709

| support access to the Internet as a a right that should be afforded to ali American citizens. | do not believe that
corporations should control who has access to the Internet, because this will exacerbate existing inequalities. Thank you
for proposing this bill, | support it wholeheartedly and will be paying close attention to who votes for and against it!

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Ryan Nelson <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Friday, February 02, 2018 1:14 PM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Ryan Nelson <iceman_ak_one@hotmail.com>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I’m writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. I support HIR 31, HB 277, SIR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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

Ryan Nelson
iceman_ak_one@hotmail.com

1925 Melanie lane Fairbanks ak 99709

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



Nate Graham

From: Dianne K Shibe <wordpress@akhouse.org>

Sent: Saturday, February 03, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Rep. Scott Kawasaki; Jacob Gerrish

Subject: Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI Net Neuatrality form
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Dianne K Shibe <dianneak@mtaonline.net>
Subject: [your-subject]

Message Body:
Dear Members of the Alaska State Legislature,

I'm writing in support of net neutrality in Alaska. | support HIR 31, HB 277, SR 12, and SB 160 to enforce net neutrality in
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
prioritization. Alaskans’ right to free speech, free press, and free association are threatened when large ISPs controt
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

Dianne K Shibe

dianneak@mtaonline.net

5874 E Fireweed Drive Wasilla AK 99654

Thank you for supporting the public with your fight for net neutrality.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Representative SCOTT KAWASAKI (http://akhouse.org/rep_kawasaki)



